
From: "Pat Pronovost" <ppronovost@cityofportorchard.us>
To: heaterpro245@wavecable.com

Date: 4/4/2016 7:28:36 PM
Subject: FW: Free Online Courses

 
 
From: Jason Glantz
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2016 12:45 PM
To: Andee Walton; Andrew Brandon; Bill Schaibly; Charles Schandel; Dale Schuster; David Huibregtse; David Humphrey; David Walker; Donna Main;
Elizebeth Deatherage; Erik A. Wofford; Geoffrey Marti; George Counselman; Jana Deck; Jerry Jensen; Joshua Horsley; Matthew Bell; Nathan
Lynch; Pat Pronovost; Randy Ernst; Stephen Morrison; Trey Holden; Brady Hagar; Brian Rickard; Clifford Higashi; Dustin McClure; Josiah Gapsch;
Rebecca Graunke; Ted Childs
Subject: Free Online Courses
 
All,
 
Below is a link to free online courses for LE dealing with computer crimes and human trafficking.  It’s through the National White
Collar Crime Center.  You have to sign up for an account in order to take a class.  No overtime is authorized to take these classes. 
If you take a class make sure to print out the certificate. 
 
http://www.nw3c.org/training/online-training
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks.
 
J. Glantz
Sergeant
546 Bay St.
Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax
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